



DR. PRASANTA KUMAR DAS

Assistant Professor in Bengali
Seva Bharati Mahavidyalaya, Jhargram

Midnapore

prasanta.colours@gmail.com

+91 9126583670



LANGUAGES



Bengali



English



Hindi

ACHIEVEMENTS

- 'Gold Medal' (2008) – V.U.
- 'Rajani kanta Endowment medal' (2008) – V.U.
- 'Sarat Smriti Puroskar' (2009) - Kolkata

HARD SKILLS

- Teaching ★★★★★
- Research Field ★★★★★
- Publication ★★★★★
- Administrative activities ★★★★★
- Wild Life Photographer ★★★★★
- Trekking ★★★★★

SOFT SKILLS

- Writer & Travel Story Teller
- Project designing
- Nature spirituality & Inner Science
- Computer knowledge
- Travel Management

GO TO MY ONLINE



Visit my online CV from any device to see more about my experiences, success cases and much more.



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Mr. Das is presently working as an Assistant Professor in the Department of Bengali, Seva Bharati Mahavidyalaya, Jhargram. He has served Gourav Guin Memorial College, Midnapore City College and Netaji Subhas Open University in various capacities over the last twelve years. He has played an essential role in developing and improving a wide range of Bengali literature. His contribution in the academic field and research arena is immense and praiseworthy across different colleges and Universities.



PUBLICATIONS

- Books – 06
- Chapter in Book – 01
- Article - 05



WORK EXPERIENCE

Assistant Professor, Dept. of Bengali, Seva Bharati Mahavidyalaya, Kapgari, Jhargram

Former State Aided College Teacher (SACT), Dept. of Bengali, Gourav Guin Memorial College, West Midnapore
Guest Faculty, Midnapore City College, Midnapore
Councilor & Examiner, Netaji Subhas Open University, Raja N. L. Khan Women's College Study Centre, Midnapore

UG Bengali | 2009 - 2022

Gourav Guin Memorial College (2009-2021), C. K. Road, Paschim Medinipur, West Bengal

Dept. of Bengali at Seva Bharati Mahavidyalaya (2021-2022), Kapgari, Jhargram

Netaji Subhas Open University (More than 6 years), Raja N. L. Khan Women's College Study Centre, Midnapore

PG Bengali |

Netaji Subhas Open University (More than 3 years), Raja N.L. Khan Women's College Study Centre, Midnapore

Midnapore City College, Midnapore (2 years)



ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

Ph.D. | 2017

Vidyasagar University, Midnapore, West Bengal

B.Ed. | 2010

Panskura Banamali College

Master in Arts | 2008

Curriculum Vitae

DR. PRASANTA KUMAR DAS

Personal Information: Father's Name : Chittaranjan Das
Mother's Name : Maya Das
Date of birth : 27th March, 1986
Nationality : Indian
Cast : General
Marital status : Married
Languages known : Bengali, English, Hindi, Ordia,
Punjabi

Address of Residence: Binoda Sundari Apartment, Town Coloni, Tantigeria,
Midnapore, 721102, W. B, India.

Address of Communication: Department of Bengali, Seva Bharati Mahavidyalaya,
Kapgari, Jhargram, West Bengal, India, Pin – 721505
E-mail: prasanta.colours@gmail.com
Mobile No: +91 9126583670

Achievements:

- ❖ (1st Class 1st in M.A. in Bengali) at Vidyasagar University in the year of 2008.
- ❖ Awarded 'Rajani Kanta Endowment Medal' for standing 1st position in M.A. in Bengali in the year of 2008, Vidyasagar University.
- ❖ Awarded 'Sarat Smriti Puroskar' in the year of 2009 at Sarat Samiti, Triangular Park, Kolkata.

Educational Qualification:

- ❖ Ph. D. degree in Bengali under the faculty of Arts in accordance with the provisions of the Ph.D. regulation, 2009 of the UGC, Govt. of India from Department of Bengali, Vidyasagar University, Paschim Medinipur – 721102, West Bengal, India on 13.11.2017.
- ❖ Ph.D. Course Work: Completed Ph.D. course work (in Bengali) in six months duration in accordance with UGC regulations, 2009 from Vidyasagar University, Paschim Medinipur – 721102, West Bengal, India.
- ❖ Bachelor of Education (B. Ed.) completed B. Ed. Course in one year duration in 2010 from Panskura Banamali College, Panskura, Purba Medinipur.
- ❖ Master of Arts (M.A.) in Bengali (Special paper: Drama) with in the year of 2008, from Vidyasagar University, Midnapore, Paschim Medinipur – 721102, West Bengal, India.
- ❖ Bachelor of Arts (B.A. Hons.) in Bengali in the year of 2006, from Panskura Banamali College, (Affiliated by Vidyasagar University), Purba Medinipur – 721139, West Bengal, India.

- ❖ Higher Secondary (10+2 Class) in Arts in the year of 2003, from West Bengal Council of Higher Secondary Education (W.B.C.H.S.E.), West Bengal, India.
- ❖ Secondary (10th Class) education in the year of 2001, from West Bengal Board of Secondary Education (W.B.B.S.E.), West Bengal, India.

Research fields of interest:

- ❖ Manik Bandyopadhyay and his Literature.
- ❖ Historical & Socio-economical Background of Literature & Culture.
- ❖ Folk and Regional Literature & Culture.
- ❖ Bengali Drama
- ❖ Trekking & Wild Life Photography.
- ❖ Nature Spirituality & Inner Science.

Research Experience:

Category	Title/Description	Duration (Years)
Research work for Ph. D. Thesis	Manik Bandyopadhyay: Samay O Sahitya	5 years
Research Work, Guidance for B.A. Hons. Projects	At the department of Bengali, Gourav Guin Memorial College	From: 26 th September, 2009 to 10 th May, 2021.
Research Work Guidance for B.A. Hons. & General Projects.	At the Dept. of Bengali, Seva Bharati Mahavidyalaya	From 11 th May, 2021 to till date.

Teaching Experience:

- ❖ UG Bengali: Approx 12 years of teaching experience in the Department of Bengali at Gourav Guin Memorial College (Since 26th September 2009), C. K. Road, Paschim Medinipur, West Bengal.
- ❖ UG Bengali: Approx 6 years of teaching experience in the Dept. of Bengali at Netaji Subhas Open University, Raja N.L. Khan Women's college Study Centre, Midnapore.
- ❖ PG Bengali: Approx 3 years of teaching experience in the Dept. of Bengali at Netaji Subhas Open University, Raja N.L. Khan Women's College Study Centre, Midnapore.
- ❖ PG Bengali: More than two (2) years of teaching experience in the Department of Bengali, Midnapore City College, Midnapore.
- ❖ UG Bengali: Approx 2 years of teaching experience in the Dept. of Bengali at Seva Bharati Mahavidyalaya (since 11th May, 2021), Kapgari, Jhargram.

Publications:

Books

- ❖ Sayed Mujtaba Ali'r Panchatantra, Kabitika, Medinipur, 2013, ISBN - 972-93-81554-66-1.

- ❖ Gadya Charchar Itihas O Pramatha Chowdhury, Srijan, Medinipur, 2013, ISBN – 978-81-925338-8-9.
- ❖ Manik Bandyopadhyay: Samay O Sahitya, Parul Boi, Kolkata, 2018, ISBN – 978-93-88042-12-3.
- ❖ Cholliser Prekhsapote Manik Bandyopadhyay, Parul Boi, Kolkata, 2019. ISBN : 9789-880422-46
- ❖ Ei To Tomay paoa, Edited Book, Kobitika, Midnapore, 2020, ISBN – 978-93-89209-59-4.
- ❖ Bangala Bhasa O Sahitya, Sabdokoli, Kolkata, 2019.

Chapter in Books

- ❖ Manik Bandyopadhyayer Jibon Darshan: Putul Nacher Itikathar Prekshite, Sonar Prabandha Sangraha, Kabitika, Medinipur, 2015, ISBN – 978-93-85248-08-5. p. 157-164.

Article on Journal

- ❖ Prakritir Kobi: Kobir Prakriti, Prokriti O Poribesh, Srishti, Medinipur, 2013, ISSN – 2321-7650, p. 119-126.
- ❖ Manik Bandyopadhyayer Janani Jibon Katha, Ebong Mohuya, Medinipur, 2017, UGC Listed Journal, Bengali Journal Sl. No. 33, p, 25-32.
- ❖ Bangla Samoyik Patro: Jayoman Bangla Godyo, Bangla Sahityo Patro : 200 Bochhor, Srishti, Medinipur, 2015, ISSN – 2321-7650, p. 216-223.
- ❖ Annya Tajmahal, Sahityapath, Santiniketan, 7th Jan., 2021. (Web Magazine)
- ❖ Chira Hemanter Dese, Sahityapath, Santiniketan, 17th Feb., 2021. (Web Magazine)

Paper Presented in Conference / Seminar (International)

- ❖ Sahitya Samalochak Sankari Prasad Basu, Unish- Bis Sotoker Bangla Probondho Sahityo: Bishoy Bhabnay O Kathanvongir Vinnotay, Dept. of Bengali, University of Gourhbongo, 22-23 March, 2018.
- ❖ Samprotik Bangla Kobitay Sobdanusongo, Samprotik Bangla Bhasa O Sahityo Charcha: Epar Bangla Opar Bangla, Dept. of Bengali, Vidyasagar University, 20th February, 2018.

Paper Presented in Seminar / Conference etc: (National)

- ❖ Manik Bandyopadhyayer Jibon Darshan : Putul Nacher Itikathar Prekshite, Manik Bandyopadhyay Janmo Sataborsho, Dept. of Bengali, Visva Bharati, Santiniketan, 23-24 March, 2008.
- ❖ Sachindranath Sengupter Natake Gaan : Raktakamal O Sirajudoulla, Bangla Natake Nriyoy Giti : Byabohar O Bibartan, Dept. of Bengali, Ramnagar College, 13th March, 2018.

Participated in International and National Conference / Seminar

- ❖ Anubad O Sahityo, Dept. of Bengali, Vidyasagar University, 30-31 March, 2007.
- ❖ Sataborsher Aloy Manik O Buddhadeb, Dept. of Bengali, Vidyasagar University, 25-26 March, 2008.
- ❖ Sardho Sataborshhe Rabindranath, Dept. of Bengali, Vidyasagar University, 29th March, 2010.
- ❖ Rabindranather Samaj O Rajniti vabna : Prasango O prasongikata, Dept. of Political Science and Rural Administration, Vidyasagar University, 22-23 March, 2011.
- ❖ Rabindranath Amader Sanskritik Uttarahdhar, Dept. of Bengali, Raja N. L. Khan Women's College, 19th August, 2011.
- ❖ Research Ethics for young Researchers, Acharya Prafulla Chandra Roy Memorial Lectures (150 Days), Vidyasagar University Research Scholar Association, Vidyasagar University, 8th December, 2011.
- ❖ Bangla Natyamancha O Rabindranataker Prayog Vabna, Dept. of Bengali, Ghatal Rabindra Satabarshiki Mahavidyalaya, 13th January, 2011.
- ❖ Bishoy : Puthi, Dept. of Bengali, Vidyasagar University, 23-24 March, 2011.
- ❖ Dakshin Asiay Upoanchaliyo Sahajogitar Itihasikaran : Bangladesh ebong Purba Bharater Samaj-Sanskriti O Rajnitir Prekshite, Dhaka University and Moulana Abul Kalam Azad Institute of Asian Studies, Vidyasagar University, 30th May – 1st June, 2012.
- ❖ Sardhosataborshhe Swami Vivekananda, Dept. of Bengali, Vidyasagar University, 28-30 March, 2012.
- ❖ Deshe Bideshe Bangla Sahityo O Pratibeshi odia Sahitya, Dept. of Bengali & English, Midnapore College, 11th March, 2017.

Positions in Academic and Administrative Bodies:

- ❖ Programme Officer of NSS, Gourav Guin Memorial College.
- ❖ Jt. Convener of Cultural Sub-Committee, Gourav Guin Memorial College.
- ❖ Member of Various Sub-Committee, Gourav Guin Memorial College.
- ❖ Served as Jt. Convener of Magazine Sub-Committee, Gourav Guin Memorial College.
- ❖ Served as Convener of Prospectus Sub-Committee, Gourav Guin Memorial College.
- ❖ Examiner & Scrutinizer, UG Bengali (Hon's & Gen.), Vidyasagar University.
- ❖ Invigilator of Examination, Vidyasagar University.
- ❖ Councilor & Examiner, Netaji Subhas Open University, Raja N. L. Khan Women's College Study Centre.

Computer Skill:

- ❖ Certificate Course in Information Technology, Youth Computer Training Centre.

Membership:

- ❖ Youth Hostel Association of India.

Trekking Skill & Experience:

- ❖ Dio-Tibba Pass, 11 days National Trekking Experience with YHAI, Manali, Himachal Pradesh, India, 2018.
- ❖ Goa national Coastal Trekking, 10 days Experience with YHAI, Panjim, Goa, India.
- ❖ Leh National Trekking Programme, Leh, Jammu & Kashmir, India.

Statement:

I certify that the above information provided in this curriculum vitae is accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Date: November 01, 2022

(DR. PRASANTA KUMAR DAS)